Case 2:17-cv-00094-LK Document 645-50 Filed 11/17/23 Page 1 of 3

EXHIBIT 30
—FHFIEEDUONDERSEAL=



Case 2:17-cv-00094-LK Document 645-50 Filed 11/17/23 Page 2 of 3

From: Velarde, Barbara Q

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 822 AM
To: Thorms, Ronnie D

CC: Thomas, Maxine L

Subject: RE: accomplishments

This is good encugh. Appreciaie it

Rarbara Q. Velrde

Director, Potomiae Service Center
Service Cenier Operations

US Citzenship & Tomigeation Services
Department of Homeland Secuty

Gfice: (703} 6 ’(Y‘-

From: Thomas, Ronnie D

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 8:20 AM
To: Velarde, Barbara Q

Cc: Thomas, Maxine L

Subject: RE: accomplishments

7h

Zarbara,

Vm waiting for the September reports From TSCto come in so | don't have the exact numbers at this thme. if you can accept an approximate, it

in:

ceiv ed 67,580 TECS hits in the BCU for resolutions
They referred S350 to the CFDC

They identified 46783 as DNR

They creatad 466768 resoiutions

{Centers reg

We get approximately 8000 CARRP cases in and wa have been closing out the same amount {slightly fess), for the last 2 years we have been
completing ail of these by May, so we are on about a 5 month processing time, This is Non K8Ts, the KSTs cannot b approved and thatis why
we have some £ases over 3 years pending. To date, without T5C Septembers numbers we:

sedd 3085 35 Non NS
asfarred 438 to Field Offices
ad 2402

Received 8023 CARRP casas
Cin
i

nn..\

2 raceived 4270 casaes for NTaAs
ad 1356 NTAs
We referred 2622 to ICE

if you need me to update the numbers once T30 submits their September numbers, please let me know.

Thanks
Ron

From: Velarde, Barbara Q

Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2015 7:44 AM
To: Thomas, Ronnie D

Cc: Thomas, Maxine L

Subject: accomplishments

Hi Ron: | hope all is well with you. | have to finish my accomplishments today and there are a few data points that | am guessing Don will need
that were not in your TAB accomplishments. Perhaps you cannot get them and if that is the case then | will remove the references.

How many cases did the BCUS receive for TECS resolution

How many national security cases did the BCUS receive: how many were close as non national security; how many were transferred for
interview and how many were closed as national security.

How many NTAs did the centers issue

| do have over 5900 cases as CARRP but not sure how the breakdown is for closeout and referrals.

Appreciate any data you have. Thanks

Barbara Q. Velarde
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Director, Potomac Service Center
Service Center Operations

US Citizenship & Immigration Services
Department of Homeland Security
office: (703) 603 J i}
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